
HCR/IRQER/2019/ITB-063 - Extension Of RCC Box Culvert In Qushtapa Refugee Camp, Erbil, Iraq 

1 Confirm project execution period
90 days as for the implementation and 180 days defect liability 
period

2
What is the scope of maintenance and the activities that will be 
required for 6 months after completion?

The contractor is responsible to fix any defects during the 
maintenance period.

3

Mobilization Area:
A. Will the client assign a location for site office of contractor 
free of charge?
B. How far it will be from the construction site?
C. Confirm if the client will provide power,water and sewage 
for contractor site office.

A. Yes

B. Within the site

C. UNHCR is responsible to coordinate with all the relevant and to 
facilitate but will not be responsible for any expenses for the 
connection.

4

Please provide missing drawings:
A. Current As‐built survey‐layout and levels.
B. Layout of the design.
C. Structural study for civil works(Box Culvurt).
D. Geotechnical/nature of soil.

All drawing required to respond for the tender have been provided.
Any other drawings that may be required during the implementation 
of the work will be provided to the contracted vendor.

5
What will be the procedure in case of a difference between 
B.O.Q and drawings?

The supervisor engineer will decide after discussion with the 
company.

6

Ref # 1 Finacial Offer Form
Municipality dumping area:
A. How far from site? 
B. Will there be a charge for dumping the debris in the 
assigned area? 
C. Any specific rules and restrictions. 

A. Within Qushtapa municipality boarder.
B. No

C. No

7
Ref # 4 Finacial Offer Form
Provide physical properties (Size..) of the boulders.

boulder is a rock fragment with size greater than 25.6 centimeters.

8
Ref # 7 Finacial Offer Form
Confirm if there will be waterproofing inside culvert box and 
kindly provide specifications if required.

All information provided in the BoQ.

9

Ref # 8 Finacial Offer Form
Kindly provide the details of existing manholes:
A.Location(As‐built)
B.Current(Level survey)
C.Finish level(Design)

No need to have this information as these manholes have no 
connection with the project

10

Ref # 11 Finacial Offer Form
Open channel:
A.Please provide design layout and section for this open 
channel. 
B.Connection detail to the box culvert.

A. All the details are mentioned in the BoQ.

B. As mentioned in the site visit the open channels will be connected 
by a manhole which mentioned in the BoQ.

11

Ref # 12 Finacial Offer Form
Road Concrete Pavement Joints:
A.Expansion joint is required? 
B.Please provide us with interval and specification if required?

A. Yes

B. No specification

12

It was mentioned in the main criteria of the relevant 
experience at page # 4 of the RFP ‘’ the supplier should submit 
in his proposal copies of the PO or contract agreements in 
which completed within the past 10 years ‘’  ,our question is 
that our firm is established on February ,2016 and we have a 
good past performance in the construction business , so are we 
eligible to submit a bid even if our firm with 4 years age?

UNHCR requests for copies of POs or contract agreements within the 
last 10 years. Anything older than 10 years will not be considered 
during the evaluation. The age of the company is not considered 
here. 

Clarifications Provided


